
From:                                 Elaine Clarke <elaine.clarke@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  28 January 2025 14:45:02 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Joanne Fisher" <Joanne.Fisher@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Planning application consultation for application - DM/24/3051 - Highfields 
West Hill East Grinstead West Sussex RH19 4DL

Dear Joanne,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on plans for a new 78 bed care home and 7No additional care units at 
Highfields, West Hill, East Grinstead RH19 4DL.   

As the proposal is for all Class C2 residential care there is no requirement for financial contributions toward play 
provision, formal sports or community buildings.

Kind regards,
Elaine

Elaine Clarke
Community Facilities Project Officer
Planning Policy
T: 01444 477275
elaine.clarke@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02
%7CJoanne.Fisher%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C0a5d8a54ec1d440a151108dd3faa58e6%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8ba
bd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638736723045805488%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRy
dWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C
&sdata=qQH7chxccIy17F1bQ6E8%2FcNt0ZTPVCCS0F%2FLwU6jduw%3D&reserved=0

Working Together for a Better Mid Sussex

-----Original Message-----
From: mpc@midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 10 January 2025 08:46
To: Elaine Clarke <elaine.clarke@midsussex.gov.uk>; planningsystemssupport 
<planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application consultation for application - DM/24/3051 - Highfields West Hill East Grinstead West 
Sussex RH19 4DL 

Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District Council - DM/24/3051

Regards

Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, 
RH16 1SS
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